
 
 
 
 

O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  
L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
www.v i l lage. l incolnsh ire. i l .us 

v:\administration\agendas\2014\rvb\2014_10_14_rvb.doc  

AGENDA 
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

Village Hall - Public Meeting Room 
Tuesday, October 14, 2014 – 7:00 p.m. 

Reasonable accommodations/auxiliary aids will be provided to enable persons with disabilities to effectively 
participate in any public meetings of the Board.  Please contact the Village Administrative Office (847.883.8600) 48 
hours in advance if you need special accommodations to attend .  Regular Village Board Meetings will not proceed 

past 10:30 p.m. unless there is a consensus of the majority of the Trustees to do so. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
1.0 ROLL CALL 
 
2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 2.1 Approval of the September 22, 2014 Regular Village Board Meeting Minutes 
 
3.0 REPORTS OF OFFICERS           
 3.1 Mayor’s Report 

3.11 National Community Planning Month Proclamation 
   

 3.2 Village Clerk’s Report 
 3.3   Village Treasurer's Report 
  3.31 Revenues and Expenditures by Fund for the month of September, 2014 
  
 3.4 Village Manager's Report  
 
4.0   PAYMENT OF BILLS 

4.1   Bills Presented for Payment on October 14, 2014 in the amount of $536,957.66 
 

5.0  CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD (on agenda items only) 
 

6.0  PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
7.0  CONSENT AGENDA 
Items on the Consent Agenda will be approved by one motion.  If a Trustee wishes to discuss 
any item, it will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed under “Unfinished Business”. 

 
7.1 Approval of an increase to an existing Engineering Services Agreement with 

AECOM Engineering for Engineering Services Related to the Lincolnshire Creek 
Erosion Mitigation Project in an Amount not to Exceed $21,000 (Village of 
Lincolnshire) 
 

7.2 Approval of a Contract with Copenhaver Construction, Gilberts, IL for the South 
Village Green Road/Retaining Wall Repair Project in an Amount not to Exceed 
$142,932 (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

7.3 Approval of a Professional Services Agreement with Aqua Backflow for Cross 
Connection Control Services at a Cost not to Exceed $360 (Village of 
Lincolnshire) 

 

http://www.village.lincolnshire.il.us


Page 2 
AGENDA - Regular Village Board Meeting 
October 14, 2014 
 

v:\administration\agendas\2014\rvb\2014_10_14_rvb.doc  

 
8.0  ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

8.1 Planning, Zoning & Land Use 
 

8.2 Finance and Administration 
 

8.3 Public Works 
8.31 Approval of an Out of Village Water Service Agreement to Connect to the 

Village Water Supply for the Property Known at 23220 North Indian Creek 
Road (Waiver of Second Reading Requested - Mr. Wellems) 

 
8.32 Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement Between the Village of 

Lincolnshire, Village of Riverwoods, and the Lake County Stormwater 
Management Commission for a Streamflow Gauge on the Des Plaines 
River in Lincolnshire at Route 22 (Waiver of Second Reading Requested - 
Village of Lincolnshire)  

 
8.4 Police 
 

9.0 REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES 
10.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
11.0 NEW BUSINESS  
12.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
13.0 ADJOURNMENT 



 
 
 
 
 
O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  
L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
www .v i l lag e. l in c ol n sh i re . i l .u s 

 
 2.1 

MINUTES 
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

Monday, September 22, 2014 
Present: 
Mayor Blomberg    Trustee Brandt  
Trustee Feldman    Trustee Grujanac 
Trustee McDonough    Trustee Servi  
Trustee McAllister (Arrived at 7:03)  Village Clerk Mastandrea 
Village Treasurer Curtis   Village Attorney Simon 
Village Manager Burke   Chief of Police Kinsey 
Finance Director Peterson   Director of Public Works Woodbury 
Community & Economic Development   Engineering Supervisor Horne 
   Director McNellis   Village Planner Robles 
      
ROLL CALL 
Mayor Blomberg called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and Village Clerk 
Mastandrea called the Roll. 
 
2.1  Approval of the September 8, 2014 Regular Village Board Meeting 

Minutes 
 

Trustee McDonough moved and Trustee Grujanac seconded the motion to 
approve the minutes of the Regular Village Board Meeting of September 8, 
2014 as presented. The roll call vote was as follows: AYES: Trustees 
Brandt, Grujanac and McDonough. NAYS: None.  ABSENT: Trustees 
McAllister, Servi and Feldman.  ABSTAIN: None. The Mayor declared the 
motion carried. 
 

3.0  REPORTS OF OFFICERS 
3.1   Mayor’s Report - None 

    
3.2 Village Clerk’s Report  

3.31 Revenues and Expenditures by Fund for the month of August, 
2014 
 

 Finance Director Peterson reported Revenues and Expenditures  
 for the month of August 2014 have been reviewed by the  
 Treasurer and all funds have been properly recorded. 
 

3.3    Village Treasurer’s Report - None 
3.4 Manager's Report - None 

http://www.village.lincolnshire.il.us


Page 2 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
September 22, 2014 
 
 
4.0   PAYMENT OF BILLS 

4.1   Bills Presented for Payment on September 22, 2014 in the amount of 
$538,313.41 

 
Finance Director Peterson provided a summary of the September 22, 2014 
bills prelist presented for payment with the total being $538,313.41. The total 
amount is based on $130,400 for the General Fund, $322,300 for Water & 
Sewer Operations, $500 for Retirement Fund, $26,700 for Water & Sewer 
Improvements, $900 for Fraud, Alcohol, Drug Enforcement, $9,300 for 
Vehicle Maintenance, $40 for E911, $2,300 Park Development Fund, $100 for 
SSA Traffic Signal, and $45,650 for the General Capital Fund.   
 
Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee McDonough seconded the 
motion to approve the bills prelist as presented. The roll call vote was 
as follows: AYES: Trustees McAllister, Grujanac, McDonough and 
Brandt. NAYS: None.  ABSENT: Trustees Feldman and Servi. 
ABSTAIN: None. The Mayor declared the motion carried. 
 

5.0  CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD (on agenda items only) 
6.0  PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS  
   
7.0  CONSENT AGENDA 

 
7.1 Approval of an Ordinance Consenting to the Village of Volo and 

the Village of Bannockburn as Additional Members of the Solid 
Waste Agency of Lake County, Illinois (SWALCO) with No Late 
Fee (Solid Waste Agency of Lake County) 

 
7.2 Acceptance of Water and Sanitary Sewer Improvements for the 

Forest View Subdivision (Fidelity Builders, Inc.) 
 
7.3 Approval of a Request for an Out-of-Village Water Service 

Agreement to Connect to the  Village Water Supply for the 
Property Known as 23232 N. Indian Creek Road – (Mr. and Mrs. 
Foss) 

 
7.4 Approval of Contract for Installation of Balzer Park Basketball 

Court from M-C Sports in the Amount of $24,611.75 (Village of 
Lincolnshire)  

 
Trustee McDonough moved and Trustee Grujanac seconded the motion to 
approve the Consent Agenda. The roll call vote was as follows: AYES: 
Trustees Grujanac, McDonough, McAllister and Brandt. NAYS: None.  
ABSENT: Trustees Feldman and Servi ABSTAIN: None. The Mayor declared 
the motion carried. 

 



Page 3 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
September 22, 2014 
 
8.0  ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 
 

8.1 Planning, Zoning & Land Use 
8.11 Approval of 2014 Update to the Village of Lincolnshire Economic 

Development Strategic Plan: Building Economic Success (Village 
of Lincolnshire)  
 

 Community & Economic Development Director McNellis provided a 
summary of revisions based on Board comments from the September 
8, 2014.  Community & Economic Development Director McNellis 
noted staff recommends providing monthly economic development 
updates to the Village Board instead of the Board suggestion of 
quarterly due to current economic development activities and the 
desire to report timely information. Staff requested Village Board 
clarification regarding the statement at the previous meeting regarding 
removing the reference to providing flexibility for possible apartments 
as an action step in the economic development strategic plan. Staff 
explained they continue to seek ways to evaluate increasing multi-
family housing and believes providing flexibility to the development 
community is important; noting any requests would need to be 
approved by the Board prior to moving forward.   

 
 Trustees Brandt and McDonough noted they supported removing the 

reference to apartment housing from the plan. Trustee McDonough 
noted his opinion is this would be unfair to developers letting them 
think this would be allowed when the Village Board’s sentiments are 
different. It was the consensus of the Board to eliminate the reference 
to apartment housing from the plan. 

 
 Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee McDonough seconded the 

motion to approve the 2014 Update to the Village of Lincolnshire 
Economic Development Strategic Plan: Building Economic Success 
with the deletion of the reference to apartment housing and frequency 
of allowing updates monthly. The roll call vote was as follows: AYES: 
Trustees Grujanac, McDonough, McAllister and Brandt. NAYS: None.  
ABSENT: Trustees Feldman and Servi. ABSTAIN: None. The Mayor 
declared the motion carried. 

 
8.2 Finance and Administration 

 
8.3 Public Works 

8.31 Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Village of Lincolnshire 
Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan and Plan for Flood Mitigation 
Public Information and Flood Insurance Coverage Improvement 
(Village of Lincolnshire – Natural Hazards Mitigation Planning 
Committee) 

 



Page 4 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
September 22, 2014 
 

 Engineering Supervisor Horne provided an update for the documents 
presented for consideration.  

 
 Trustee McDonough moved and Trustee Brandt seconded the motion 

to approve a Resolution Adopting the Village of Lincolnshire Natural 
Hazards Mitigation Plan and Plan for Flood Mitigation Public 
Information and Flood Insurance Coverage Improvement. The roll call 
vote was as follows: AYES: Trustees Grujanac, McDonough, McAllister 
and Brandt. NAYS: None.  ABSENT: Trustees Feldman and Servi. 
ABSTAIN: None. The Mayor declared the motion carried. 
 

8.4 Police 
 

  9.0 REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES 
 
10.0   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

   
11.0 NEW BUSINESS   

 
12.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 Trustee McDonough moved and Trustee Brandt seconded the motion to 
adjourn. The voice vote was unanimous and Mayor Blomberg declared the 
meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m. 

 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 
 
 
 
 
 Barbara Mastandrea 
 Village Clerk 

lu 



 
COMMUNITY PLANNING MONTH 

PROCLAMATION 
VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE  

  
 
 
WHEREAS, change is constant and affects all cities, towns, suburbs, counties, boroughs, 
townships, rural areas, and other places; and   
  
WHEREAS, community planning and plans can help manage this change in a way that 
provides better choices for how people work and live; and  
  
WHEREAS, community planning provides an opportunity for all residents to be 
meaningfully involved in making choices that determine the future of their community; and     
  
WHEREAS, the full benefits of planning requires public officials and citizens who 
understand, support, and demand excellence in planning and plan implementation; and   
  
WHEREAS, the month of October is designated as National Community Planning Month 
throughout the United States of America and its territories, and   
  
WHEREAS, The American Planning Association and its professional institute, the 
American Institute of Certified Planners, endorse National Community Planning Month as 
an opportunity to highlight the contributions sound planning and plan implementation make 
to the quality of our settlements and environment; and  
   
WHEREAS, the celebration of National Community Planning Month gives us the 
opportunity to publicly recognize the participation and dedication of the members of the 
Zoning Board and Architectural Review Board who have contributed their time and 
expertise to the improvement of the Village of Lincolnshire; and   
  
WHEREAS, We recognize the many valuable contributions made by the professional staff 
planners of the Village of Lincolnshire and extend our heartfelt thanks for the continued 
commitment to public service by these professionals;   
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the month of October 2014 is hereby 
designated as Community Planning Month in the Village of Lincolnshire in conjunction 
with the celebration of National Community Planning Month.  
  
  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I sign my name this 1st day of October, 2014  

 
  
______________________________________ (SEAL)   
Mayor 
  
 
 



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE PERIOD ENDING 9
REVENUE / EXPENSE BUDGET SUMMARY  FY 2014

REVENUE EXPENSE OVER/(UNDER)

GENERAL FUND  
Revenue 8,271,908                                 
Administration 182,577           
Finance 196,072           
Police 2,150,629        
Community & Eco Development 354,455           
Insurance & Common 787,826           
PW: Administration 119,991           
PW: Streets 707,739           
PW: Parks & Open Space 889,158           
Buildings & Grounds 133,404           
Debt & Transfers 4,317,048        

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 8,271,908$                               9,838,899$      (1,566,991)$        

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Water & Sewer Revenue 2,850,099                                 
Water & Sewer Administration 447,648           
Public Works Operating 2,301,003        
Water & Sewer Improvements 934,420                                    358,124           

TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 3,784,519$                               3,106,774$      677,745$            

NON-OPERATING FUNDS
Motor Fuel Tax 202,875                                    49                    202,826              
Retirement 837,797                                    467,470           370,327              
Fraud Alcohol Drug Enforcement 12,914                                      10,639             2,275                  
Vehicle Maintenance 397,125                                    342,179           54,946                
E-911 242,555                                    235,092           7,464                  
Park Development 88,309                                      9,160               79,149                
Traffic Signals SSA 14                                             -                  14                       
General Capital 3,110,772                                 786,006           2,324,766           

TOTAL NON-OPERATING FUNDS 4,892,361$                               1,850,595$      3,041,766$         

TRUST FUNDS
Police Pension Fund** 1,285,006                                 732,844           552,161              
Sedgebrook SSA 1,173,400                                 1,159,096        14,303                

TOTAL TRUST FUNDS 2,458,405$                               1,891,941$      566,465$            
**The Police Pension Board contracts their accounting services resulting in a reporting delay. Amounts are as of 08/31/2014.

Agenda Item
3.31



75.00% of Fiscal Year is Complete

Year-to-Date Annual Budget % of Budget Significant Facts

GENERAL FUND
REVENUES
       Taxes 7,242,523 9,357,500 77.4% Room & Adm (75.0%), Sales Tax (147.3%)
 Real Estate Transfer (164.3%)
       Licenses & Fees 594,464 545,200 109.0% Building Pmts ($237,965)

40% of this category
       Fines & Forfeitures 246,924 495,000 49.9%
       Allotments, Grants 138,255 189,000 73.2%
       Miscellaneous 25,438 59,000 43.1%
       Other Income 24,305 22,000 110.5%

TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES 8,271,908$      10,667,700$     77.5%

EXPENSES
       Personal Services 159,268 228,900 69.6%
       Contractual Services 835 3,000 27.8%
       Other Charges 22,473 28,500 78.9%
Administration 182,577 260,400 70.1%

       Personal Services 177,026 245,000 72.3%
       Contractual Services 16,350 20,580 79.4%
       Commodities 352 400 87.9%
       Other Charges 2,344 5,700 41.1%
Finance 196,072 271,680 72.2%

       Personal Services 1,833,397 2,614,000 70.1%
       Contractual Services 112,715 188,495 59.8%
       Commodities 11,459 18,000 63.7%
       Other Charges 54,158 81,700 66.3%
       Pension Benefits 0 0 100%
       Capital Outlay 0 2,400 0.0%
       Transfer Out- VMF 138,900 185,200 75.0%
Police 2,150,629 3,089,795 69.6%

       Personal Services 326,221 455,500 71.6%
       Contractual Services 619 4,600 13.5%
       Other Charges 23,640 31,750 74.5%
       Transfer Out- VMF 3,975 5,300 75.0%
Community & Eco Development 354,455 497,150 71.3%

       Contractual Services 765,285 1,273,905 60.1%
       Commodities 9,549 12,600 75.8%
       Other Charges 11,435 0 100%
       Capital Outlay 1,557 1,000 155.7%
Insurance & Common 787,826 1,287,505 61.2%

Public Works
       Personal Services 103,794 161,300 64.3%
       Contractual Services 10,111 14,100 71.7%
       Other Charges 6,086 12,500 48.7%
   Admin 119,991 187,900 63.9%

       Personal Services 279,220 413,300 67.6%
       Contractual Services 221,766 276,100 80.3%
       Commodities 69,529 80,500 86.4%
       Other Charges 18,048 21,300 84.7%
       Transfer Out- VMF 119,175 158,900 75.0%
   Streets 707,739 950,100 74.5%

VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE
REVENUES AND EXPENSES BY FUND

September 30, 2014



Year-to-Date Annual Budget % of Budget Significant Facts

       Personal Services 403,633 599,300 67.4%
       Contractual Services 348,047 622,600 55.9%
       Commodities 39,197 51,800 75.7%
       Other Charges 6,931 18,800 36.9%
       Transfer Out- VMF 91,350 121,800 75.0%
   Parks & Open Space 889,158 1,414,300 62.9%

       Personal Services 28,805 37,300 77.2%
       Contractual Services 83,307 94,625 88.0%
       Commodities 13,849 22,100 62.7%
       Other Charges 3,468 3,600 96.3%
       Transfer Out- VMF 3,975 5,300 75.0%
   Buildings & Grounds 133,404 162,925 81.9%

       Debt 481,573 481,582 100.0%
       Transfers 3,835,475 4,107,300 93.4%
   Debt & Transfers 4,317,048 4,588,882 94.1%

         
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 9,838,899$      12,710,637$     77.4%

WATER & SEWER FUND
REVENUES
       Licenses & Fees 2,832,971 3,955,800 71.6%  
       Miscellaneous 15,093 6,000 251.6%
       Other Income 2,035 2,500 81.4%

TOTAL REVENUES 2,850,099$      3,964,300$       71.9%
 

EXPENSES
       Personal Services 146,156 209,100 69.9%
       Contractual Services 195,632 282,863 69.2%
       Commodities 1,061 1,400 75.8%
       Other Charges 2,408 4,000 60.2%
       Taxes 34,302 0 100% FICA Taxes
       Transfer Out- Retire Fund- IMRF 68,090 133,700 50.9%
   Administration 447,648 631,063 70.9%

       Personal Services 309,958 427,500 72.5%
       Contractual Services 1,934,225 2,931,990 66.0%
       Commodities 12,161 26,800 45.4%
       Other Charges 4,908 5,700 86.1%
       Transfers 39,750 53,000 75.0%
   Operating 2,301,003 3,444,990 66.8%

          
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,748,650$      4,076,053$       67.4%  

WATER & SEWER IMPROVEMENT FUND
REVENUES
       Licenses & Fees 110,253 191,000 57.7%
       Miscellaneous Revenue 6,500 0 100%
       Other/Interest 2,192 1,000 219.2%
       Transfer In: General Fund 815,475 1,087,300 75.0%

TOTAL REVENUES 934,420$         1,279,300$       73.0%

EXPENSES
       W&S Improv. Expenses 358,124 1,471,000 24.3%

TOTAL EXPENSES 358,124$         1,471,000$       24.3%



Year-to-Date Annual Budget % of Budget Significant Facts

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
REVENUES
       Allotments & Grants 202,583 171,000 118.5%
       Other Income 292 200 146.2%

TOTAL REVENUES 202,875$         171,200$          118.5%

EXPENSES
       Capital Projects 49 170,000 0.0%

TOTAL EXPENSES 49$                  170,000$          0.0%

RETIREMENT FUND
REVENUES
       Taxes 749,807 961,100 78.0%
       Miscellaneous Revenue 1,669 0 100%
       Other Income 247 155 159.1%
       Transfer In from Other Funds 86,075 174,945 49.2% Employer Contributions from other funds

TOTAL REVENUES 837,797$         1,136,200$       73.7%
 

EXPENSES
       Retirement Expenses 467,470 1,136,200 41.1%

TOTAL EXPENSES 467,470$         1,136,200$       41.1%

FRAUD, ALCOHOL & DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUND
REVENUES
       Fines & Forfeitures 12,914 0 100%

TOTAL REVENUES 12,914$           -$                  

EXPENSES
       Enforcement Expenses 10,639 60,400 17.6%

TOTAL EXPENSES 10,639$           60,400$            17.6%

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE FUND
REVENUES
       Transfer In from Other Funds 397,125 529,500 75.0%

TOTAL REVENUES 397,125$         529,500$          75.0%

EXPENSES
       Personal Services 121,304 150,100 80.8%
       Contractual Services 65,422 106,274 61.6%
       Commodities 123,337 216,600 56.9%
       Other Charges 4,970 13,800 36.0%
       Taxes 9,160 0 100% FICA Taxes
       Transfer Out- IMRF 17,985 41,245 43.6%

TOTAL EXPENSES 342,179$         528,019$          64.8%

E911 FUND
REVENUES
       Taxes 242,372 312,000 77.7%
       Other Income 183 200 91.4%

TOTAL REVENUES 242,555$         312,200$          77.7%

EXPENSES
       Contractual Services 235,092 299,090 78.6%

TOTAL EXPENSES 235,092$         299,090$          78.6%

PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
REVENUES
Other Income 88,309 0 100%
TOTAL REVENUES 88,309$           -$                  100%

EXPENSES
Capital Outlay 9,160 0 100%
TOTAL EXPENSES 9,160$             -$                  100%



Year-to-Date Annual Budget % of Budget Significant Facts

TRAFFIC SIGNAL SSA
REVENUES
       Other Income 14 0 100%
TOTAL REVENUES 14$                  -$                  100%

EXPENSES
       Professional Services 0 5,000 0.0%

TOTAL EXPENSES -$                 5,000$               0.0%

GENERAL CAPITAL
REVENUES
       Grants 87,744 431,250 20.3%
       Other Income 3,028 1,153,000 0.3%
       Transfers 3,020,000 3,020,000 100.0%
TOTAL REVENUES 3,110,772$      4,604,250$       67.6%

EXPENSES
       Police 11,488 154,600 7.4%
       Community & Eco Dev 29,381 314,450 9.3%
       Contractual Services - Ins. & Common 670 1,810 37.0%
       Capital Outlay - Ins. & Common 19,801 356,400 5.6%
       Capital Outlay - PW Streets 470,782 1,219,300 38.6%
       Storm Swr/Wtr Capital - PW Streets 17,180 37,500 45.8%
       Contractual Services - PW Prks & Opn Spc 19,580 0 100%
       Capital Outlay - PW Prks & Opn Spc 217,123 1,110,500 19.6%
       PW Buildings 0 33,500 0.0%

TOTAL EXPENSES 786,006$         3,228,060$       24.3%

POLICE PENSION FUND**
REVENUES
       Property Taxes 320,045 586,000 54.6%
       Employee Contributions 163,667 216,000 75.8%
       Other Income 801,294 339,000 236.4% Investment Income

TOTAL REVENUES 1,285,006$      1,141,000$       112.6%

EXPENSES
       Contractual Services 732,844 1,141,000 64.2%

TOTAL EXPENSES 732,844$         1,141,000$       64.2%
**The Police Pension Board contracts their accounting services resulting in a reporting delay. Amounts are as of 08/31/2014.

SEDGEBROOK SSA
REVENUES
       Taxes 1,161,257 1,145,500 101.4%
       Other Revenue 12,142 18,000 67.5% Interest Income

TOTAL REVENUES 1,173,400$      1,163,500$       100.9%

EXPENSES
       Professional Services 7,690 1,900 404.7%
       Bond Payments 1,151,406 1,161,600 99.1%

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,159,096$      1,163,500$       99.6%



Agenda Item
4.1

General Fund 99,622.29$          
Water & Sewer Operations 27,136.89$          
Motor Fuel Tax -$                    
Retirement Fund 44,460.48$          
Water & Sewer Improvements 6,407.89$            
Fraud, Alcohol, Drug Enforcement 2,589.06$            
Vehicle Maintenance 19,221.22$          
E 911 Fund 23,552.38$          
Park Development Fund 2,163.96$            
Sedgebrook SSA 225.00$               
SSA Traffic Signal -$                    
General Capital Fund 311,578.49$        

GRAND TOTAL 536,957.66$        

                           ________________________________
Christopher Curtis, Village Treasurer

VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT
October 14, 2014

V:\Finance\Dept\Accounts Payable\Prelist_APBankTrf



DATE: 10/07/2014                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                      PAGE:   1
TIME: 12:53:58                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID: AP444000.WOW

                                          MANUAL CHECKS ISSUED   09/23/2014 THRU 10/13/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #           CHECK #     CHECK DATE           ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

A2650    APWA - IL PUBLIC SVC INSTITUTE

 14O1MI               10/06/14  01  IPSI Training-Josh Markham      0120633000            071613     09/23/14              695.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                695.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 695.00

I2211    IMRF

 77156                09/17/14  01  MEMBER CONTRIB 09/2014          0600452230            201429     09/30/14           11,688.46
                                02  EMPLOYER CONTRIB 09/2014        0601709101                                          32,772.02
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             44,460.48
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              44,460.48

P1140    PAYLOCITY

 101167172            10/06/14  01  09/19 PAY SERVICES              0112619130            201430     09/23/14              707.05
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                707.05

 101187168            10/06/14  01  10/03 PAY SERVICES              0112619130            201431     09/23/14              211.60
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                211.60
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 918.65

T2401    TACOS, INC

 14O1MI               10/06/14  01  Catering for Village Picnic     0101639000            071612     09/23/14              461.13
                                02  at North Park 09-20-14            ** COMMENT **
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                461.13
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 461.13

                                                                                                TOTAL ALL INVOICES:        46,535.26



DATE: 10/07/2014           -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                 PAGE:   1
TIME: 12:55:58              DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID:   AP443000.WOW

                         INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 10/13/2014

                                                     PAID THIS
  VENDOR #  NAME                                   FISCAL YEAR        AMOUNT DUE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
GENERAL FUND
  00        ASSETS-LIABILITIES-REVENUES

  A1354     ANCEL GLINK DIAMOND BUSH                 66,038.73            110.00
  B1056     B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE                  33,097.65          6,519.65
  E2766     ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICES                 55.00          1,015.00
  G1107     GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES               13,681.00            782.00
  I1053     ILLINOIS DEPT OF REVENUE                     44.00              6.00
  L0875     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD              13,849.80          1,935.00
  W2605     WISS, JANNEY, ELSTNER                     3,667.50          1,490.00

                                 ASSETS-LIABILITIES-REVENUES           11,857.65

  01        ADMINISTRATION

  A0117     AMERICAN EXPRESS                         21,985.80            517.24
  L1155     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH            2,804.12             27.98
  L1541     NORTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY                                  720.00

                                 ADMINISTRATION                         1,265.22

  02        FINANCE

  S1773     SIKICH, LLP                              28,250.00            216.45

                                 FINANCE                                  216.45

  05        POLICE

  A1531     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT                    6,206.82            146.65
  G0776     GALLS/QUARTERMASTER                         383.02             29.90
  J1085     J. G. UNIFORMS, INC.                      1,824.36          1,546.84
  L1155     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH            2,804.12             23.35
  N0409     NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONAL                 2,699.00          3,500.00
  N1164     NORTHWEST POLICE ACADEMY                    325.00             50.00
  P0453     P. F. PETTIBONE & CO.                       125.80          1,340.75
  S1566     SMITH & LALUZURNE, LTD.                  32,687.50          3,823.75

                                 POLICE                                10,461.24

  08        COMMUNITY & ECO DEVELOPMENT

  A0117     AMERICAN EXPRESS                         21,985.80            495.00



DATE: 10/07/2014           -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                 PAGE:   2
TIME: 12:55:58              DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID:   AP443000.WOW

                         INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 10/13/2014

                                                     PAID THIS
  VENDOR #  NAME                                   FISCAL YEAR        AMOUNT DUE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
GENERAL FUND
  08        COMMUNITY & ECO DEVELOPMENT

  L1155     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH            2,804.12             15.30
  R1678     ROGANS' SHOES                                                 150.00

                                 COMMUNITY & ECO DEVELOPMENT              660.30

  12        INSURANCE & COMMON EXP

  A0974     A T & T                                   1,616.78            108.67
  A1354     ANCEL GLINK DIAMOND BUSH                 66,038.73          4,132.90
  A1631     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC              15,839.80          1,437.26
  B1006     BEST COURIER & DELIVERY SVC                 590.58             34.20
  B2781     BASECAMP WEB SOLUTIONS                      491.25            160.87
  C0115     CL GRAPHICS                              13,084.68            253.08
  C0478     COMCAST PHONE LLC                         2,501.01            250.10
  C1012     CALL ONE                                 27,542.84             16.07
  C1189     CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.                      2,906.44          1,531.15
  G1449     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS                  4,682.42            331.58
  I1076     ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUND               139,391.00          9,060.35
  I1300     INTERDEV, LLC                            16,250.49          4,875.15
  I1733     ILLINOIS PAYPHONE SYSTEMS, INC              882.00             88.20
  M1195     MICHAEL MERANDA, JR                       3,748.75            348.72
  N1142     NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE                  55,762.00          5,217.74
  N1376     NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL                     2,031.00            810.00
  Q0455     QUILL CORPORATION                         4,671.12             71.91

                                 INSURANCE & COMMON EXP                28,727.95

  20        PW ADMINISTRATION

  A0118     AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS                                         322.00
  A1662     AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES                 40,000.00          3,484.00
  L1127     LAKE COUNTY STORMWATER MGMT                                 2,600.00

                                 PW ADMINISTRATION                      6,406.00

  21        PW STREETS

  A0118     AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS                                         161.00
  C0166     COMED - BILL PAYMENT CTR                 62,682.32          1,040.53
  F1552     DAIOHS USA, INC.                          2,338.96             30.22
  H1342     HEALY ASPHALT CO, LLC                     2,627.84            341.76



DATE: 10/07/2014           -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                 PAGE:   3
TIME: 12:55:58              DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID:   AP443000.WOW

                         INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 10/13/2014

                                                     PAID THIS
  VENDOR #  NAME                                   FISCAL YEAR        AMOUNT DUE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
GENERAL FUND
  21        PW STREETS

  L0495     LAKE COUNTY TREASURER                     2,670.51            885.90
  W0803     WASTE MANAGEMENT                         11,258.00          3,487.00
  W1411     WASTE MANAGEMENT                          2,067.52          1,443.45
  W2620     WASTE MANAGEMENT                          3,924.50          1,480.00

                                 PW STREETS                             8,869.86

  22        PW PARKS & OPEN SPACE

  A2702     ANIMAL CONTROL SPECIALISTS                  175.00            125.00
  C0166     COMED - BILL PAYMENT CTR                 62,682.32          2,208.68
  D1124     THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY            24,419.00         12,660.00
  F1552     DAIOHS USA, INC.                          2,338.96             30.22
  G0723     W. W. GRAINGER, INC                       5,105.70             59.00
  G1341     MIKE GRECO LANDSCAPING, INC.             12,580.17          3,175.00
  J1265     JANE JOOS                                                     103.55
  M1029     MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC                2,000.00            853.63
  R1052     R. C. TOPSOIL                             4,194.00            932.00
  T1285     TURNING LEAF CONSERVATION                22,955.00          5,000.00

                                 PW PARKS & OPEN SPACE                 25,147.08

  25        BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

  B1638     BADE PAPER PRODUCTS                       7,887.73            334.32
  B1920     BISHOP PLUMBING                           3,895.00          1,615.00
  B2712     BEST QUALITY CLEANING, INC.              25,885.24          1,350.00
  F1552     DAIOHS USA, INC.                          2,338.96            184.11
  G0723     W. W. GRAINGER, INC                       5,105.70             31.33
  H1631     HAYES MECHANICAL                         12,816.64            421.00

                                 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS                    3,935.76

WATER & SEWER OPERATIONS
  01        W/S ADMINISTRATION

  A0974     A T & T                                   1,616.78             12.08
  A1354     ANCEL GLINK DIAMOND BUSH                 66,038.73          1,033.23
  A1631     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC              15,839.80            159.70
  B1006     BEST COURIER & DELIVERY SVC                 590.58             34.20
  B2781     BASECAMP WEB SOLUTIONS                      491.25             17.88



DATE: 10/07/2014           -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                 PAGE:   4
TIME: 12:55:58              DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID:   AP443000.WOW

                         INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 10/13/2014

                                                     PAID THIS
  VENDOR #  NAME                                   FISCAL YEAR        AMOUNT DUE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
WATER & SEWER OPERATIONS
  01        W/S ADMINISTRATION

  C0115     CL GRAPHICS                              13,084.68             28.13
  C0478     COMCAST PHONE LLC                         2,501.01             27.79
  C1012     CALL ONE                                 27,542.84             16.08
  C1189     CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.                      2,906.44            170.13
  G1449     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS                  4,682.42             36.85
  I1076     ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUND               139,391.00          4,042.31
  I1300     INTERDEV, LLC                            16,250.49            541.68
  I1733     ILLINOIS PAYPHONE SYSTEMS, INC              882.00              9.80
  L1155     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH            2,804.12             24.00
  N1142     NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE                  55,762.00            796.03
  Q0455     QUILL CORPORATION                         4,671.12              7.99
  S1773     SIKICH, LLP                              28,250.00            116.55
  V1444     VERIZON WIRELESS                         16,470.41            237.18

                                 W/S ADMINISTRATION                     7,311.61

  02        PW OPERATING

  A0118     AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS                                         102.00
  A1685     AMERICAN UNDERGROUND INC.                 9,870.31         14,088.59
  C0166     COMED - BILL PAYMENT CTR                 62,682.32          2,573.25
  F1552     DAIOHS USA, INC.                          2,338.96             30.25
  H1033     HBK WATER METER SERVICE                     129.00          1,161.83
  I1205     INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER             2,984.75             51.80
  L1155     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH            2,804.12              9.46
  M0887     MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO                     720.39            142.37
  M1075     MIDWEST METER INC                        87,814.10          1,134.88
  M2909     MIDWEST WATER GROUP, INC                                      530.85

                                 PW OPERATING                          19,825.28

WATER & SEWER IMPROVEMENTS
  01        OPERATING

  A1266     A NEW TOUCH                                                   100.00
  I2433     ILLINOIS ROOF CONSULTING                  2,900.00          5,262.50
  R1266     RUSH TRUCK CENTERS                       16,931.82            795.63
  S1426     STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPANY               15,654.93             79.99
  S1522     SAUBER MFG. CO.                           6,802.34             28.53
  W2802     WHOLESALE DIRECT, INC.                    3,860.67            141.24

                                 OPERATING                              6,407.89



DATE: 10/07/2014           -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                 PAGE:   5
TIME: 12:55:58              DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID:   AP443000.WOW

                         INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 10/13/2014

                                                     PAID THIS
  VENDOR #  NAME                                   FISCAL YEAR        AMOUNT DUE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FRAUD-ALCOHOL-DRUGS
  00        ASSETS-LIABILITIES-REVENUES

  P2144     JORDON PIORUNSKI                                            1,298.00

                                 ASSETS-LIABILITIES-REVENUES            1,298.00

  05        POLICE

  C1189     CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.                      2,906.44          1,291.06

                                 POLICE                                 1,291.06

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
  01        OPERATING

  A0702     ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD                    7,118.87            530.67
  A0866     AIRGAS USA, LLC                           1,791.39            211.78
  A1266     A NEW TOUCH                                                   500.00
  C2287     CONSERV FS                               45,601.53          3,765.87
  F1016     FINISH LINE AUTOMOTIVE INC               18,175.59         10,870.73
  I1076     ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUND               139,391.00            836.34
  I1205     INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER             2,984.75            122.18
  L2305     LIBERTYVILLE CHEVROLET                    9,270.44          1,364.83
  N1142     NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE                  55,762.00            205.23
  N1423     NAPA-SHERIDAN AUTO PARTS                  1,406.06            128.15
  R0761     RONDOUT SERVICE CENTER                      420.00            221.00
  W2186     WE FIX-IT TIRE REPAIR                       320.00            370.00
  W2802     WHOLESALE DIRECT, INC.                    3,860.67             94.44

                                 OPERATING                             19,221.22

E-911 FUND
  01        OPERATING

  A0468     A T & T                                   8,977.50            859.05
  V1622     VILLAGE OF VERNON HILLS                 317,491.86         22,693.33

                                 OPERATING                             23,552.38

PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
  01        OPERATING



DATE: 10/07/2014           -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                 PAGE:   6
TIME: 12:55:58              DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID:   AP443000.WOW

                         INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 10/13/2014

                                                     PAID THIS
  VENDOR #  NAME                                   FISCAL YEAR        AMOUNT DUE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
  01        OPERATING

  A0117     AMERICAN EXPRESS                         21,985.80          1,999.96
  C1260     ARTHUR CLESEN, INC.                       5,729.38            164.00

                                 OPERATING                              2,163.96

SEDGEBROOK SSA
  01        OPERATING

  U1133     US BANK- CORP TRUST SERVICES          1,151,631.25            225.00

                                 OPERATING                                225.00

GENERAL CAPITAL FUND
  12        INSURANCE & COMMON EXP

  I2433     ILLINOIS ROOF CONSULTING                  2,900.00          5,262.50

                                 INSURANCE & COMMON EXP                 5,262.50

  21        PW STREETS

  A1266     A NEW TOUCH                                                   500.00
  A1662     AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES                 40,000.00         16,690.98
  B0910     BOLLINGER, LACH & ASSOCIATES             15,950.00          4,740.00
  B1750     CHRISTOPHER B BURKE                      46,655.95         15,998.95
  C1358     CHICAGOLAND PAVING                                        103,764.65
  F2110     FRONT RANGE ENVIRONMENTAL                42,480.00         85,641.80
  F2422     FOUNTAIN TECHNOLOGIES, LTD                                 15,554.70
  R1442     BOB RIDINGS FLEET SALES, INC.            40,373.00         45,490.00
  S1426     STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPANY               15,654.93            390.56
  S1522     SAUBER MFG. CO.                           6,802.34            139.35
  W2802     WHOLESALE DIRECT, INC.                    3,860.67            830.99

                                 PW STREETS                           289,741.98

  22        PW PARKS & OPEN SPACE

  B1020     PETER BAKER & SON CO                     87,538.95         10,807.30
  F1425     FUERTES SYSTEMS INC.                      6,169.50          5,136.71
  G1107     GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES               13,681.00            630.00

                                 PW PARKS & OPEN SPACE                 16,574.01

                                 TOTAL ALL DEPARTMENTS                490,422.40



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   1
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-00-50-2478        BLD-ELEC-MECH-PLUMB INSP
                     B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE          B1056       iNSPECTIONS 7/1 THRU 7/31/14     71631    10/13/14        1,520.00
                     B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE          B1056       INSPECTIONS-8/1 THRU 8/31/14     71631    10/13/14          960.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,480.00

01-00-50-2479        ELEVATOR REVIEW-INSPECTIONS
                     ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICES     E2766       10 WESTMINSTER--DR.RESTR.INSP.   71646    10/13/14           80.00
                     ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICES     E2766       90-98-100 HALFDAY-DR.RESTR.INS   71646    10/13/14          280.00
                     ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICES     E2766       25-300 TRI-STATE-DR.RESTR.INSP   71646    10/13/14          640.00
                     ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICES     E2766       595 BOND--2ND ELEV.REINSP.       71646    10/13/14           15.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,015.00

01-00-50-2481        BLD-ELEC-MECH-PLUMB REVIEWS
                     B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE          B1056       7 PRESTON CT.-NEW SFR REVIEW     71631    10/13/14        1,593.00
                     B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE          B1056       4 WESTWOOD--SFR ADD'N.REVIEW     71631    10/13/14          450.00
                     B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE          B1056       36 LANCASTER-NEW SFR REVIEW      71631    10/13/14          912.00
                     B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE          B1056       74 HICKORY--NEW SFR REVIEW       71631    10/13/14        1,084.65
                     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD      L0875       1400 MILW.-FIRE SPRNKLR REVIEW   71668    10/13/14          100.00
                     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD      L0875       100 TRI-ST.,STE.200-LIFE SFTY.   71668    10/13/14          200.00
                     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD      L0875       450 BOND--TENT EVENT REVIEW      71668    10/13/14           50.00
                     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD      L0875       635 MARGATE-FIRE ALARM REVIEW    71668    10/13/14          245.00
                     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD      L0875       150 JAMESTOWN-FIRE SPRNKLR.REV   71668    10/13/14          200.00
                     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD      L0875       200 BARCLAY--FIRE SPRNKLR.REV.   71668    10/13/14        1,140.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,974.65

01-00-50-2482        STRUCTURAL/CIVIL ENG REV- INSP
                     GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES       G1107       10 ESSEX-NEW SFR-ENGR.REVIEW     71654    10/13/14          330.00
                     GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES       G1107       2 CHARLESTOWNE-NEW SFR-REVIEW    71654    10/13/14          452.00
                     WISS, JANNEY, ELSTNER            W2605       20 TRAFALGAR-GARAGE DR.REVIEW    71702    10/13/14        1,490.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,272.00

01-00-60-2883        SEDGEBROOK LOT 2 SUB
                     ANCEL GLINK DIAMOND BUSH         A1354       SEDGEBROOK LEGAL GEES            71622    10/13/14          110.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          110.00

01-00-90-4430        OTHER INCOME
                     ILLINOIS DEPT OF REVENUE         I1053       09/2014 VENDING SALES TAX        71660    10/13/14            6.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            6.00

01-01-61-3000        EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   2
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-01-61-3000        EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       APPLE TV/DVR                     71615    10/13/14          239.98
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          239.98

01-01-63-4000        PUBLICATIONS
                     NORTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY     L1541       MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL               71671    10/13/14          720.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          720.00

01-01-63-9000        BUSINESS EXPENSES
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       HOLIDAY CARDS                    71615    10/13/14          159.26
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       PAYLOCITY LUNCH & LEARN          71615    10/13/14          118.00
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       WARMING TRAYS EE PICNIC- SARAH   71670    10/13/14           27.98
                     TACOS, INC                       T2401       Catering for Village Picnic      71612    09/23/14          461.13
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          766.37

01-02-61-4003        PROF SERV- AUDIT
                     SIKICH, LLP                      S1773       Final invoice 2013               71694    10/13/14          216.45
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          216.45

01-05-61-2003        PRINT- TICKETS
                     P. F. PETTIBONE & CO.            P0453       Books of Illinois Citation       71683    10/13/14        1,296.45
                     P. F. PETTIBONE & CO.            P0453       Shipping                         71683    10/13/14           44.30
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,340.75

01-05-61-4013        PROF SERV- LEGAL SERVICES
                     SMITH & LALUZURNE, LTD.          S1566       August 2014 Legal Services       71693    10/13/14        3,823.75
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,823.75

01-05-63-3002        PROF DEV- CERTIFIED COURSES
                     NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONAL        N0409       350 Hr Staff & Command School    71678    10/13/14        3,500.00
                     NORTHWEST POLICE ACADEMY         N1164       "Employee Discipline" Class      71680    10/13/14           50.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,550.00

01-05-63-6001        UNIFORM- BODY ARMOR
                     J. G. UNIFORMS, INC.             J1085       Outer Vest Carrier               71666    10/13/14          133.00
                     J. G. UNIFORMS, INC.             J1085       Shipping                         71666    10/13/14           10.87



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   3
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-05-63-6001        UNIFORM- BODY ARMOR
                     J. G. UNIFORMS, INC.             J1085       Outer Vest Carrier               71666    10/13/14          266.00
                     J. G. UNIFORMS, INC.             J1085       Shipping                         71666    10/13/14           12.65
                     J. G. UNIFORMS, INC.             J1085       Outer Vest Carrier               71666    10/13/14          276.00
                     J. G. UNIFORMS, INC.             J1085       Shipping                         71666    10/13/14           10.32
                     J. G. UNIFORMS, INC.             J1085       Outer Vest Carrier               71666    10/13/14          133.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          841.84

01-05-63-6004        UNIFORM- JACKET REPLACE
                     J. G. UNIFORMS, INC.             J1085       WeatherTech Coat #SH3465         71666    10/13/14          435.00
                     J. G. UNIFORMS, INC.             J1085       Zip-Out Liner for Coat           71666    10/13/14          270.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          705.00

01-05-63-6007        UNIFORM- REPLACEMENT
                     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT           A1531       #205XCR-4 Dark Navy Commando     71623    10/13/14          140.00
                     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT           A1531       Freight                          71623    10/13/14            6.65
                     GALLS/QUARTERMASTER              G0776       Ofc. Brown Handcuff Replacemen   71653    10/13/14           22.95
                     GALLS/QUARTERMASTER              G0776       Shipping                         71653    10/13/14            6.95
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          176.55

01-05-63-9000        BUSINESS EXPENSES
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       COUNTY NOTARY RENEWAL- HANLEY    71670    10/13/14            5.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            5.00

01-05-63-9002        COMM ORIENTED AWARENESS & PREV
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       POLICE EXPO- ULANOWSKI           71670    10/13/14           18.35
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           18.35

01-08-63-3000        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       T. ZOZULYA - ICSC CHICAGO        71615    10/13/14          295.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          295.00

01-08-63-9000        BUSINESS EXPENSES
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       ECON DEV NTWK LUNCH- TONYA       71670    10/13/14           15.30
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           15.30

01-08-63-9003        ECONOMIC DEV INITIATIVES



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   4
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-08-63-9003        ECONOMIC DEV INITIATIVES
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       VISIT LAKE CO. ANNUAL MTG        71615    10/13/14          200.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          200.00

01-08-63-9004        EQUIPMENT & CLOTHING
                     ROGANS' SHOES                    R1678       Work boots-Mike Jesse            71690    10/13/14          150.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          150.00

01-12-61-1000        TELEPHONE
                     CALL ONE                         C1012       MONTHLY PHONE BILL 09/15/14      71640    10/13/14           16.07
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           16.07

01-12-61-1004        TELEPHONE- PAY PHONE
                     ILLINOIS PAYPHONE SYSTEMS, INC   I1733       2 PAYPHONES SLP & VH / OCT 201   71664    10/13/14           88.20
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           88.20

01-12-61-2004        PRINT- LETTERHEAD SUPPLIES
                     CL GRAPHICS                      C0115       #10 VOL envelopes                71637    10/13/14          253.08
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          253.08

01-12-61-4000        PROF SERV- VIDEO SERVICES
                     MICHAEL MERANDA, JR              M1195       9/16/14 ARB MEETING              71676    10/13/14          116.24
                     MICHAEL MERANDA, JR              M1195       9/22/14 RVB/COW MEETINGS         71676    10/13/14          116.24
                     MICHAEL MERANDA, JR              M1195       9/15/14 PARK BOARD MEETING       71676    10/13/14          116.24
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          348.72

01-12-61-4013        PROF SERV- LEGAL SERVICES
                     ANCEL GLINK DIAMOND BUSH         A1354       AUGUST 2014 - LEGAL SERVICES     71622    10/13/14        4,132.90
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,132.90

01-12-61-4016        PROF SERV- MED. SVC/ DRUG TEST
                     NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL            N1376       SEASONAL DRUG TESTING            71681    10/13/14          810.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          810.00

01-12-61-5503        DATA SYS- INTERNET CONNECTION



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   5
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-12-61-5503        DATA SYS- INTERNET CONNECTION
                     A T & T                          A0974       N PK INTERNET THRU 09/10/14      71620    10/13/14          108.67
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       ABG SERVICE CHARGE               71624    10/13/14          405.00
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       T1 LINE                          71624    10/13/14          231.44
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       VPN SERVICE                      71624    10/13/14           67.50
                     COMCAST PHONE LLC                C0478       T-1 LINE / SEPT 2014             71639    10/13/14          250.10
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,062.71

01-12-61-5507        DATA SYS- SOFTWARE/LICENSING
                     CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.             C1189       DATA SYS- SOFTWARE UPGRADES/LI   71641    10/13/14        1,531.15
                     INTERDEV, LLC                    I1300       DATA SYS- SOFTWARE UPGRADES/LI   71663    10/13/14          147.60
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,678.75

01-12-61-5510        DATA SYS- BACKUP
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       BACKUP & RESTORATION             71624    10/13/14          733.32
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          733.32

01-12-61-6000        POSTAGE
                     BEST COURIER & DELIVERY SVC      B1006       9/5/14 ATTORNEY PACKET           71629    10/13/14           19.25
                     BEST COURIER & DELIVERY SVC      B1006       9/19/14 ATTORNEY PACKET          71629    10/13/14           14.95
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           34.20

01-12-61-8702        MEDICAL PREMIUMS- DENTAL
                     NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE          N1142       OCTOBER 2014 - DENTAL            71679    10/13/14        5,217.74
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,217.74

01-12-61-8801        WORKERS COMP
                     ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUND        I1076       Nov Workers Comp & Fee           71661    10/13/14        9,060.35
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        9,060.35

01-12-61-9029        CONT SVC- IT CONSULT/SYS MON
                     INTERDEV, LLC                    I1300       CONTRACT SVC- IT CONSULT/SYS M   71663    10/13/14        4,727.55
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,727.55

01-12-61-9118        CUST SERV- WEBSITE CONSULT
                     BASECAMP WEB SOLUTIONS           B2781       CUST SERV- WEBSITE CONSULT       71636    10/13/14          160.87
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          160.87

01-12-61-9130        CONT SVC- PAYROLL PROCESSING



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   6
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-12-61-9130        CONT SVC- PAYROLL PROCESSING
                     PAYLOCITY                        P1140       09/19 PAY SERVICES              201430    09/23/14          707.05
                     PAYLOCITY                        P1140       10/03 PAY SERVICES              201431    09/23/14          211.60
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          918.65

01-12-62-1000        OFFICE SUPPLIES
                     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS         G1449       Appt book                        71656    10/13/14           17.99
                     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS         G1449       Copy paper, calendars, misc      71656    10/13/14          313.59
                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q0455       OFFICE SUPPLIES                  71685    10/13/14           71.91
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          403.49

01-20-61-9000        OUTSIDE SERVICES
                     AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES         A1662       Const observation to 9-5-14      71625    10/13/14        3,484.00
                     LAKE COUNTY STORMWATER MGMT      L1127       Oper-Maint streamflow gauge      71669    10/13/14        2,600.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        6,084.00

01-20-63-1000        MEMBERSHIPS
                     AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS            A0118       Member dues: DSP, Rob Horne      71616    10/13/14          322.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          322.00

01-20-63-3000        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
                     APWA - IL PUBLIC SVC INSTITUTE   A2650       IPSI Training-Josh Markham       71613    09/23/14          695.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          695.00

01-21-61-8500        ELECTRIC UTILITIES
                     COMED - BILL PAYMENT CTR         C0166       Streets utilities                71638    10/13/14        1,040.53
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,040.53

01-21-61-9034        CONT SVC- MISC DISPOSAL
                     WASTE MANAGEMENT                 W1411       Brush disposal                   71700    10/13/14        1,443.45
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,443.45

01-21-61-9064        CONT SVC- ST SWEEPING
                     WASTE MANAGEMENT                 W0803       Street sweeping                  71699    10/13/14        3,487.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,487.00

01-21-61-9066        CONT SVC- SIGNAL MAINT



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   7
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-21-61-9066        CONT SVC- SIGNAL MAINT
                     LAKE COUNTY TREASURER            L0495       3rd qtr signal maintenance       71667    10/13/14          885.90
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          885.90

01-21-62-2500        YARDWASTE- REFUSE STICKERS
                     WASTE MANAGEMENT                 W2620       ACCT 180-0078379-2006-6 #48500   71703    10/13/14        1,480.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,480.00

01-21-62-3115        R&R- ROAD REPAIR
                     HEALY ASPHALT CO, LLC            H1342       UPM                              71658    10/13/14          341.76
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          341.76

01-21-63-1000        MEMBERSHIPS
                     AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS            A0118       Member dues: Brad Woodbury       71616    10/13/14          161.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          161.00

01-21-63-9000        BUSINESS EXPENSES
                     DAIOHS USA, INC.                 F1552       Coffee, creamer, sugar           71649    10/13/14           30.22
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           30.22

01-22-61-8500        ELECTRIC UTILITIES
                     COMED - BILL PAYMENT CTR         C0166       Parks electric utilities         71638    10/13/14        2,208.68
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,208.68

01-22-61-9080        NATURAL AREA MAINT
                     TURNING LEAF CONSERVATION        T1285       Herbicide, brush & goldenrod     71695    10/13/14        5,000.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,000.00

01-22-61-9082        PEST CONTROL
                     ANIMAL CONTROL SPECIALISTS       A2702       Wasp next trtmt at Bicent. Pk    71627    10/13/14          125.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          125.00

01-22-61-9088        TREE PLANTINGS
                     MIKE GRECO LANDSCAPING, INC.     G1341       Tree plantings for 23 Oxford     71655    10/13/14        3,175.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,175.00

01-22-61-9089        TREE REMOVAL- EMG, HAZ, DISEAS



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   8
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-22-61-9089        TREE REMOVAL- EMG, HAZ, DISEAS
                     THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY    D1124       Tree removal 8/28, 9/6, 9/10     71645    10/13/14        5,085.00
                     THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY    D1124       Tree removal 8/28, 9/6, 9/10     71645    10/13/14        2,662.50
                     THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY    D1124       Tree removal 8/28, 9/6, 9/10     71645    10/13/14        3,450.00
                     THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY    D1124       Tree removal 8/28, 9/6, 9/10     71645    10/13/14        1,462.50
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       12,660.00

01-22-62-3014        MAINT MAT- SEED & TOP SOIL
                     R. C. TOPSOIL                    R1052       Grass seed & top soil            71687    10/13/14          932.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          932.00

01-22-62-3021        MAINT MAT- LIGHTING PRODUCTS
                     MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC       M1029       Repair parts for lighting        71674    10/13/14          853.63
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          853.63

01-22-62-3056        MAINT MAT- PLANTINGS
                     JANE JOOS                        J1265       Perennials                      D000003   10/13/14           55.61
                     JANE JOOS                        J1265       Annuals                         D000003   10/13/14           47.94
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          103.55

01-22-63-9000        BUSINESS EXPENSES
                     DAIOHS USA, INC.                 F1552       Coffee, creamer, sugar           71649    10/13/14           18.71
                     DAIOHS USA, INC.                 F1552       Coffee, creamer, sugar           71649    10/13/14           11.51
                     W. W. GRAINGER, INC              G0723       Notepad holder for Brad W        71652    10/13/14           59.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           89.22

01-25-61-9008        CONT SVC- CUSTODIAL VH
                     BEST QUALITY CLEANING, INC.      B2712       Quarterly clean VH 9-13-14       71635    10/13/14        1,350.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,350.00

01-25-61-9023        CONT SVC- HVAC & ELECT MNT
                     HAYES MECHANICAL                 H1631       Repair AC at PWF 8-22-14         71659    10/13/14          421.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          421.00

01-25-61-9097        CONT SVC- PLUMBING
                     BISHOP PLUMBING                  B1920       Test/certify backflow devices    71634    10/13/14        1,615.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,615.00

01-25-62-3002        MAINT MAT- BLDG COMMODITIES



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   9
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-25-62-3002        MAINT MAT- BLDG COMMODITIES
                     W. W. GRAINGER, INC              G0723       Fire alarm/prklr signs           71652    10/13/14           31.33
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           31.33

01-25-62-3027        MAINT MAT- PAPER GOODS
                     BADE PAPER PRODUCTS              B1638       Paper goods                      71632    10/13/14          334.32
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          334.32

01-25-63-9000        BUSINESS EXPENSES
                     DAIOHS USA, INC.                 F1552       Coffee, creamer, sugar           71649    10/13/14          184.11
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          184.11
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      GENERAL FUND                         99,622.29
                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  10
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                      WATER & SEWER OPERATIONS
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

02-01-60-1500        PART TIME WAGES
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       TRAVEL TO BANNOCKBURN- PANOS     71670    10/13/14            9.00
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       TRAVEL TO BANNOCKBURN            71670    10/13/14           15.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           24.00

02-01-61-1000        TELEPHONE
                     CALL ONE                         C1012       MONTHLY PHONE BILL 09/15/14      71640    10/13/14           16.08
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           16.08

02-01-61-1002        TELEPHONE- CELLULAR
                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V1444       DATA PLAN UTIL 08/13-09/12/14    71697    10/13/14          237.18
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          237.18

02-01-61-1004        TELEPHONE- PAY PHONE
                     ILLINOIS PAYPHONE SYSTEMS, INC   I1733       2 PAYPHONES SLP & VH / OCT 201   71664    10/13/14            9.80
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            9.80

02-01-61-2004        PRINT- LETTERHEAD SUPPLIES
                     CL GRAPHICS                      C0115       #10 VOL envelopes                71637    10/13/14           28.13
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           28.13

02-01-61-4003        PROF SERV- AUDIT
                     SIKICH, LLP                      S1773       Final invoice 2013               71694    10/13/14          116.55
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          116.55

02-01-61-4013        PROF SERV- LEGAL SERVICES
                     ANCEL GLINK DIAMOND BUSH         A1354       AUGUST 2014 - LEGAL SERVICES     71622    10/13/14        1,033.23
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,033.23

02-01-61-5503        DATA SYS- INTERNET CONNECTION
                     A T & T                          A0974       N PK INTERNET THRU 09/10/14      71620    10/13/14           12.08
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       ABG SERVICE CHARGE               71624    10/13/14           45.00
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       T1 LINE                          71624    10/13/14           25.72
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       VPN SERVICE                      71624    10/13/14            7.50
                     COMCAST PHONE LLC                C0478       T-1 LINE / SEPT 2014             71639    10/13/14           27.79
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          118.09

02-01-61-5507        DATA SYS- SOFTWARE/LICENSING



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  11
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                      WATER & SEWER OPERATIONS
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
02-01-61-5507        DATA SYS- SOFTWARE/LICENSING
                     CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.             C1189       DATA SYS- SOFTWARE UPGRADES/LI   71641    10/13/14          170.13
                     INTERDEV, LLC                    I1300       DATA SYS- SOFTWARE UPGRADES/LI   71663    10/13/14           16.40
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          186.53

02-01-61-5510        DATA SYS- BACKUP
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       BACKUP & RESTORATION             71624    10/13/14           81.48
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           81.48

02-01-61-6000        POSTAGE
                     BEST COURIER & DELIVERY SVC      B1006       9/5/14 ATTORNEY PACKET           71629    10/13/14           19.25
                     BEST COURIER & DELIVERY SVC      B1006       9/19/14 ATTORNEY PACKET          71629    10/13/14           14.95
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           34.20

02-01-61-8702        MEDICAL PREMIUMS- DENTAL
                     NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE          N1142       OCTOBER 2014 - DENTAL            71679    10/13/14          796.03
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          796.03

02-01-61-8801        WORKERS COMP
                     ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUND        I1076       Nov Workers Comp & Fee           71661    10/13/14        4,042.31
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,042.31

02-01-61-9029        CONT SVC- IT CONSULT/SYS MON
                     INTERDEV, LLC                    I1300       CONTRACT SVC- IT CONSULT/SYS M   71663    10/13/14          525.28
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          525.28

02-01-61-9118        CUST SERV- WEBSITE CONSULT
                     BASECAMP WEB SOLUTIONS           B2781       CUST SERV- WEBSITE CONSULT       71636    10/13/14           17.88
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           17.88

02-01-62-1000        OFFICE SUPPLIES
                     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS         G1449       Appt book                        71656    10/13/14            2.00
                     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS         G1449       Copy paper, calendars, misc      71656    10/13/14           34.85
                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q0455       OFFICE SUPPLIES                  71685    10/13/14            7.99
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           44.84

02-02-61-8500        ELECTRIC UTILITIES



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  12
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                      WATER & SEWER OPERATIONS
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
02-02-61-8500        ELECTRIC UTILITIES
                     COMED - BILL PAYMENT CTR         C0166       Utilities electric               71638    10/13/14        2,573.25
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,573.25

02-02-61-9030        CONT SVC- LARGE METER TEST
                     HBK WATER METER SERVICE          H1033       Large meter testing              71657    10/13/14        1,161.83
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,161.83

02-02-61-9104        ROOT CUTTING & TELEVISING
                     AMERICAN UNDERGROUND INC.        A1685       Root cutting/televising per ft   71626    10/13/14       14,088.59
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       14,088.59

02-02-62-3050        MAINT MAT- CL/ COMP GAS & DET
                     MIDWEST WATER GROUP, INC         M2909       Probes for Water Dept.           71677    10/13/14          265.43
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          265.43

02-02-62-3060        MAINT MAT- MISC, HDWR, PNT, PG
                     INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER    I1205       Batteries for Estates LS         71662    10/13/14           51.80
                     MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO          M0887       Screw for drywall                71673    10/13/14           67.29
                     MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO          M0887       Cable ties                       71673    10/13/14           75.08
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          194.17

02-02-62-3600        WATER METERS
                     MIDWEST METER INC                M1075       Meter bases                      71675    10/13/14          579.90
                     MIDWEST METER INC                M1075       Meter bases                      71675    10/13/14          554.98
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,134.88

02-02-63-1000        MEMBERSHIPS
                     AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS            A0118       Member dues: Terry Hawkins       71616    10/13/14          102.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          102.00

02-02-63-8600        MINOR EQUIPMENT
                     MIDWEST WATER GROUP, INC         M2909       Probes for Water Dept.           71677    10/13/14          265.42
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          265.42

02-02-63-9000        BUSINESS EXPENSES



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  13
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                      WATER & SEWER OPERATIONS
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
02-02-63-9000        BUSINESS EXPENSES
                     DAIOHS USA, INC.                 F1552       Coffee, creamer, sugar           71649    10/13/14           30.25
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       SAMPLE BOTTLE MAILING- WENDY     71670    10/13/14            9.46
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           39.71
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      WATER & SEWER OPERATIONS             27,136.89
                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  14
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                             RETIREMENT
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

06-00-45-2230        EMP DED-IMRF
                     IMRF                             I2211       MEMBER CONTRIB 09/2014          201429    09/30/14       11,688.46
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       11,688.46

06-01-70-9101        IMRF
                     IMRF                             I2211       EMPLOYER CONTRIB 09/2014        201429    09/30/14       32,772.02
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       32,772.02
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      RETIREMENT                           44,460.48
                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  15
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                     WATER & SEWER IMPROVEMENTS
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

07-01-80-2003        SHAKE ROOF REPLACE
                     ILLINOIS ROOF CONSULTING         I2433       Prepare specs, solicit bids      71665    10/13/14        4,210.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,210.00

07-01-80-2004        FLAT ROOF REPLACE
                     ILLINOIS ROOF CONSULTING         I2433       Prepare specs, solicit bids      71665    10/13/14        1,052.50
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,052.50

07-01-80-7004        VEH- REHAB TRUCKS
                     A NEW TOUCH                      A1266       Driver seat repair PW 240 17%    71621    10/13/14           50.00
                     A NEW TOUCH                      A1266       Driver seat repair PW 241-17%    71621    10/13/14           50.00
                     STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPANY       S1426       PW 250 repair brakes, turn sig   71691    10/13/14           79.99
                     SAUBER MFG. CO.                  S1522       241 Rear  handle, latch          71692    10/13/14           28.53
                     WHOLESALE DIRECT, INC.           W2802       PW232,240,246,251 lites camera   71704    10/13/14          141.24
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          349.76

07-01-80-7006        VEH- REHAB TRUCK (#251)
                     RUSH TRUCK CENTERS               R1266       PW 251 diagnose excess smoke     71688    10/13/14          795.63
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          795.63
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      WATER & SEWER IMPROVEMENTS            6,407.89
                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  16
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                        FRAUD-ALCOHOL-DRUGS
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

11-00-51-2684        DRUG SEIZURE LIABILITY
                     JORDON PIORUNSKI                 P2144       Return Seized Assets ref         71684    10/13/14        1,298.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,298.00

11-05-63-8100        FRAUD FORFEITURE EXP
                     CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.             C1189       HP LJ PRO 400                    71641    10/13/14          209.69
                     CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.             C1189       TARGUS 15.6 MESSENGER            71641    10/13/14           25.02
                     CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.             C1189       HP SB 640 G1 I5-4200M 500GB      71641    10/13/14          813.31
                     CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.             C1189       MS SLD OFFICE STD 2013           71641    10/13/14          243.04
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,291.06
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      FRAUD-ALCOHOL-DRUGS                   2,589.06
                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  17
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                        VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

12-01-61-8702        MEDICAL PREMIUMS- DENTAL
                     NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE          N1142       OCTOBER 2014 - DENTAL            71679    10/13/14          205.23
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          205.23

12-01-61-8801        WORKERS COMP
                     ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUND        I1076       Nov Workers Comp & Fee           71661    10/13/14          836.34
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          836.34

12-01-61-9014        CONT SVC- EQUIP RENTAL
                     AIRGAS USA, LLC                  A0866       Cylinder rental                  71619    10/13/14          211.78
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          211.78

12-01-61-9020        CONTRACT SVC- DEALER REPAIRS
                     ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD           A0702       Repairs to #98                   71618    10/13/14          185.85
                     A NEW TOUCH                      A1266       #230 seat rebuild                71621    10/13/14          500.00
                     LIBERTYVILLE CHEVROLET           L2305       Repairs for #243                 71672    10/13/14          274.92
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          960.77

12-01-61-9025        CONT SVC- INSPECT & TESTING
                     RONDOUT SERVICE CENTER           R0761       Truck safety testing             71686    10/13/14          221.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          221.00

12-01-61-9071        CONT SVC- VEH INCIDENT REP
                     FINISH LINE AUTOMOTIVE INC       F1016       Repairs to #104                  71647    10/13/14       10,830.73
                     FINISH LINE AUTOMOTIVE INC       F1016       Repair to #103                   71647    10/13/14           40.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       10,870.73

12-01-62-3034        MAINT MAT- SAFETY SUPPLIES
                     WHOLESALE DIRECT, INC.           W2802       Univ. Pads for oil/gas spills    71704    10/13/14           94.44
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           94.44

12-01-62-3066        MAINT MAT- CLEANING SUPPLIES
                     NAPA-SHERIDAN AUTO PARTS         N1423       Tune up, deep creep              71682    10/13/14           62.94
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           62.94

12-01-62-5003        DIESEL



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  18
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                        VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
12-01-62-5003        DIESEL
                     CONSERV FS                       C2287       Diesel fuel                      71644    10/13/14        3,765.87
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,765.87

12-01-62-5005        COMMODITIES
                     ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD           A0702       Diesel fuel treatment            71618    10/13/14           80.82
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           80.82

12-01-62-5006        PARTS
                     ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD           A0702       Wheel seal-#90                   71618    10/13/14           12.64
                     ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD           A0702       ABS sensor-#90                   71618    10/13/14          111.00
                     ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD           A0702       Dash panel-#246                  71618    10/13/14           53.76
                     ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD           A0702       TPMS transmitter-Ford Vehicles   71618    10/13/14           43.83
                     ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD           A0702       Lug nut cover-#98                71618    10/13/14           42.77
                     INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER    I1205       Battery cable for #254           71662    10/13/14          122.18
                     LIBERTYVILLE CHEVROLET           L2305       Sensor for #243                  71672    10/13/14           58.50
                     LIBERTYVILLE CHEVROLET           L2305       Sensor for #241                  71672    10/13/14           28.63
                     LIBERTYVILLE CHEVROLET           L2305       Sensors for #240, #241           71672    10/13/14           57.26
                     LIBERTYVILLE CHEVROLET           L2305       Starter for #254                 71672    10/13/14          945.52
                     NAPA-SHERIDAN AUTO PARTS         N1423       Various oil filters              71682    10/13/14           65.21
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,541.30

12-01-62-5007        TIRES
                     WE FIX-IT TIRE REPAIR            W2186       Replacement backhoe front tire   71701    10/13/14          370.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          370.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                  19,221.22
                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  19
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                             E-911 FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

17-01-61-1004        EQ MAINT- 911 TELE SYS
                     A T & T                          A0468       911 Landline Sep.7 - Oct.6       71617    10/13/14          859.05
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          859.05

17-01-61-4029        PROF SERV- DISPATCH SERVICES
                     VILLAGE OF VERNON HILLS          V1622       October 2014 Dispatch Services   71698    10/13/14       22,693.33
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       22,693.33
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      E-911 FUND                           23,552.38
                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  20
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                       PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

18-01-80-6001        PERENNIAL GRDN INSTL- WHTGT PK
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       4' BENCH                         71615    10/13/14        1,999.96
                     ARTHUR CLESEN, INC.              C1260       Seed/Straw-Whytegate Project     71642    10/13/14          164.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,163.96
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND                 2,163.96
                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  21
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                           SEDGEBROOK SSA
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

20-01-61-4000        PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
                     US BANK- CORP TRUST SERVICES     U1133       Semi Annual Paying agent fee     71696    10/13/14          225.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          225.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      SEDGEBROOK SSA                          225.00
                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  22
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                        GENERAL CAPITAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

51-12-80-2003        SHAKE ROOF REPLACE
                     ILLINOIS ROOF CONSULTING         I2433       Prepare specs, solicit bids      71665    10/13/14        4,210.00
                     ILLINOIS ROOF CONSULTING         I2433       Prepare specs, solicit bids      71665    10/13/14        1,052.50
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,262.50

51-21-80-5012        INFRA- PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL- MILW
                     BOLLINGER, LACH & ASSOCIATES     B0910       Rt22 @ Milw Bid documents        71628    10/13/14          650.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          650.00

51-21-80-5014        INFRA- PVMT REPAIR- S VILL GRN
                     CHRISTOPHER B BURKE              B1750       Const Observ VGrWall 1st paymt   71633    10/13/14        1,989.76
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,989.76

51-21-80-5015        INFRA- NORTH VILLAGE GREEN
                     BOLLINGER, LACH & ASSOCIATES     B0910       Survey, engineering services     71628    10/13/14        4,090.00
                     FOUNTAIN TECHNOLOGIES, LTD       F2422       VILLAGE GREEN FOUNTAIN           71651    10/13/14       15,554.70
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       19,644.70

51-21-80-5020        INFRA- LONDONDERRY LN- 36
                     CHRISTOPHER B BURKE              B1750       Design, bid svs to 8-30          71633    10/13/14        9,802.32
                     CHRISTOPHER B BURKE              B1750       Const observation                71633    10/13/14        1,861.50
                     CHRISTOPHER B BURKE              B1750       Addl services to 8-30-14         71633    10/13/14        2,345.37
                     CHICAGOLAND PAVING               C1358       Londonderry resurface project    71643    10/13/14      103,764.65
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                      117,773.84

51-21-80-5021        INFRA- LINCOLNSHIRE CREEK
                     AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES         A1662       Const observation to 9-5-14      71625    10/13/14       16,690.98
                     FRONT RANGE ENVIRONMENTAL        F2110       LincCreek Const thru 9-26-14     71650    10/13/14       85,641.80
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                      102,332.78

51-21-80-7004        VEH- REHAB TRUCKS
                     A NEW TOUCH                      A1266       Driver seat repair PW 240 83%    71621    10/13/14          250.00
                     A NEW TOUCH                      A1266       Driver seat repair PW241-83%     71621    10/13/14          250.00
                     STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPANY       S1426       PW 250 repair brakes, turn sig   71691    10/13/14          390.56
                     SAUBER MFG. CO.                  S1522       241 Rear  handle, latch          71692    10/13/14          139.35
                     WHOLESALE DIRECT, INC.           W2802       PW232,240,246 lites, camera      71704    10/13/14           74.76



DATE: 10/07/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  23
TIME: 13:26:31                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                        GENERAL CAPITAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  09/23/2014  TO  10/13/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
51-21-80-7004        VEH- REHAB TRUCKS
                     WHOLESALE DIRECT, INC.           W2802       PW232,240,246 lites, camera      71704    10/13/14          539.78
                     WHOLESALE DIRECT, INC.           W2802       PW232,240,246 lites, camera      71704    10/13/14            0.15
                     WHOLESALE DIRECT, INC.           W2802       PW232,240,246 lites, camera      71704    10/13/14           74.91
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,719.51

51-21-80-7005        VEH- TRUCK 1 TON (#245)
                     BOB RIDINGS FLEET SALES, INC.    R1442       Ford F550 4x4 Chassis            71689    10/13/14       45,490.00
                     WHOLESALE DIRECT, INC.           W2802       PW 245 lighting                  71704    10/13/14          141.39
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       45,631.39

51-22-80-1002        BALZER PARK- SITE AMENITIES
                     FUERTES SYSTEMS INC.             F1425       Balzer Pk path restoration       71648    10/13/14        5,136.71
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,136.71

51-22-80-5010        INFR- BIKE PATH REPR- VAR LOC
                     PETER BAKER & SON CO             B1020       Bikepath repairs@Riverwoods Rd   71630    10/13/14       10,807.30
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       10,807.30

51-22-80-5023        INFR- CORIDR ENH PRG- RT22 MED
                     GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES       G1107       ITEP Rt 22 eng services          71654    10/13/14          240.00
                     GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES       G1107       ITEP Rt 22 eng services          71654    10/13/14          390.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          630.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      GENERAL CAPITAL FUND                311,578.49
                                                                                                                    ================



Agenda Item
8.31 RVB

C:\Users\kjurco\AppData\Local\Temp\2014_10_14_OOV_Water_COW-2_3019A8.doc

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING

October 14, 2014

Subject: Out-Of-Village Water Service Request – 23220 North Indian Creek Road,
Prairie View

Action Requested:
Consideration Approval of an Out-of-Village Water Service Agreement to Connect to

the Village Water Supply for the Property Known As 23220 N. Indian Creek
Road (Waiver of Second Reading Requested - Mr. Wellems)

Originated By/Contact: Robert Horne, Engineering Supervisor

Referred To: Mayor and Village Board

Summary / Background:
The Village received a request from Mr. Wellems to connect to the Village’s water system for their home.
The proposed connection will be for one existing single family residence located at 23220 N. Indian Creek
Road, Prairie View, IL.  The attached map highlights the location of the property.

Mr. Wellems submitted a signed “Agreement to Provide Water Supply” and the $150.00 filing fee.  He has
also filed an Unconditional Petition to Annex as required by Section 8-2-3-1A-2 of the Village Code.  A
copy of the petition is attached.  As a reminder, the Village Code states;

“[t]he Village shall not be required to permit such annexation and may include conditions
of annexation in any Annexation Agreement.”

The Public Works department has no objections to honoring the request for connection.  Should the
Village Board wish to annex the property, Staff will discuss with Mr. Wellems their desire to move forward
with his request.   If not, Staff will assist the petitioner through the permit process.

Budget Impact:
NA

Service Delivery Impact:
The Village will accept responsibility for maintenance of the line from the b-box to the water main
following the refund of the 1 year security deposit.  This is consistent with all properties receiving water
service.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends and would request that this agreement be approved for processing.

Reports and Documents Attached:

Agreement Copies
Project Location Map

Meeting History
Initial Referral to Village Board (COW): (Waiver of First Reading Requested)

Regular Village Board Meeting: October 14, 2014



AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE
WATER SUPPLY SERVICE

THIS AGREEMENT (sometimes hereinafter referred to as "the AGREEMENT") dated the 2nd
day of October, 2014, and approved by the Village Board on the _______ day of
___________, 20___ by and between: The Village of Lincolnshire, a municipal corporation of
the County of Lake, State of Illinois (sometimes hereinafter referred to as "the VILLAGE" and
Michael Wellems, (sometimes hereinafter referred to as "the OWNER"):

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, the VILLAGE currently operates and maintains a water main (sometimes

hereinafter referred to as "the MAIN") located in the right-of-way or easement of (road)
Indian Creek Road and

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE currently operates and maintains a sanitary sewer line
(sometimes hereinafter referred to as "the LINE" located in the right-of-way or easement of
Indian Creek Road and

WHEREAS, OWNER is the legal title holder of certain real estate legally described on
EXHIBIT 'A' attached hereto and made a part hereof as if fully set forth herein, (sometimes
hereinafter referred to as "the REAL ESTATE") which real estate is located at (address)
23220 N. Indian Creek Road, is adjacent to the LINE and MAIN, is not contiguous to the
Village, and is not within the corporate limits of any other City or Village; and

WHEREAS, the REAL ESTATE is presently a residence (single family); and
WHEREAS, the water service to be constructed on the Real Estate is to be constructed



2

according to certain plans and specifications entitled New Water Installation and dated
10/2/14, which plans and specifications are attached as EXHIBIT B, and which plans and
specifications have been inspected and approved by the Village; and

WHEREAS, the OWNER desires that the VILLAGE provide water supply to the REAL
ESTATE to such capacity and in such amounts as will adequately service the existing needs
thereof for a single family residence.

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE and OWNER determine it to be to their mutual advantage and to
the public interest that the REAL ESTATE be annexed to the VILLAGE; if in the sole
discretion of the VILLAGE, the VILLAGE elects to do so; and

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE, prior to providing water supply to the REAL ESTATE, desires to
enter contractual agreements with the OWNER as to the terms and conditions under which
such service and supply will be commenced and maintained;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing  premises and in further
consideration of the mutual covenants, agreements and conditions herein contained, and other
good and valid consideration the parties hereto agree as follows;

1. Upon payment by the OWNER to the VILLAGE of the tap-in or connection charges in
existence at the time of the actual connection under the applicable provisions of the
ordinances of the VILLAGE, the VILLAGE will allow such tap-ins or connections to the LINE
and MAIN as are necessary to provide water service to the REAL ESTATE in accordance with
the attached EXHIBIT B.

2. Subsequent to such tap-ins or connections, the VILLAGE, subject to all rules, regulations
and ordinances of the VILLAGE, will provide water supply to the REAL ESTATE to such
capacity and in such amounts as will adequately service the REAL ESTATE under its
aforesaid intended usage, provided however;

(A) That the improvements to be constructed pursuant to the aforesaid plans and
specifications are in no way to be changed, altered, varied or modified from the provisions of
said plans and specifications without the express written approval from the Mayor and Board
of Trustees.

(B) OWNER will pay all rates, fees and charges for such service and supply in effect for



3

similar service and supply at the time of such tap-ins or connections or which may thereafter
from time to time imposed therefore by the VILLAGE in accordance with normal Village
procedures.

(C) Immediately upon receipt of a written request from the VILLAGE, signed by the Village
Mayor, the OWNER will execute and file with the VILLAGE, a petition requesting annexation to
the VILLAGE of the REAL ESTATE or any part thereof as may be so requested by the
VILLAGE.

OWNER will execute such petition as the legal title holder of the REAL ESTATE and as
elector residing thereon, if such is the case.

In the event there are other electors residing upon the REAL ESTATE who are not parties
to this agreement, the OWNER will obtain the signatures of such electors upon the petition, if
requested to do so by the VILLAGE.

In the event, at the time such request is made by the VILLAGE, it is necessary to obtain
the signatures of persons other that the OWNER of the REAL ESTATE and the electors
residing thereon upon such petition, the OWNER will obtain such signatures if requested to do
so by the VILLAGE.

Such petition for annexation will be provided by the VILLAGE and will be in the form
required under the applicable laws of the State of Illinois.

Subject to the applicable laws of the State of Illinois, the VILLAGE will at its option annex
the REAL ESTATE within a reasonable time after the filing of the petition for annexation.

The OWNER will not annex the REAL ESTATE to any other municipality without the
approval in writing of the VILLAGE.  Should such REAL ESTATE be annexed into another
municipality, the VILLAGE may, at its sole discretion, cause the water supply to be
disconnected.

(D) OWNER shall reimburse VILLAGE for, or directly and promptly pay, all expenses and
costs incurred by the VILLAGE in the preparation of this Agreement and in preparation of, or
adoption, recording and filing of any ordinances, petitions or notices required hereunder
including but not limited to: (1) Attorneys fees and expenses, (2) Surveyors fees and
expenses, (3) Recording fees, (4) Publication costs, (5) Engineering fees and expenses and



4

(6) Planning fees and expenses.
3. The use of the REAL ESTATE shall not change without the expressed written approval

of the VILLAGE as long as water service is hence provided by the VILLAGE. If the use
changes without this expressed written consent, the VILLAGE may, at its sole discretion,
cause the water service to be disconnected.

4. This AGREEMENT and each and all of the covenants, obligations and conditions hereof,
shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs, personal representatives,
successors and assigns of the OWNER and the successors in the office of the officers of the
VILLAGE, and any successor municipal corporation of the VILLAGE.

5. All notices given under this AGREEMENT shall be given in writing by depositing the
same in the United States Mail, registered or certified, postage prepaid, enclosed in an
envelope addressed to the party to be notified, as follows:

If to OWNER, to: Michael Wellems
(name)

23220 N Indian Creek Rd.
(address)

Lincolnshire, IL  60069

If to VILLAGE, to: Village Manager, Village Hall
One Olde Half Day Road
Lincolnshire, IL  60069

or to any other address that any of the respective parties may, in writing, indicate for such
party.



5

6. Failure of any party to the AGREEMENT to insist upon the strict and prompt
performance to the terms, covenants, agreements and conditions herein contained, or any of
them, upon any other party imposed, shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver or
relinquishment of any party's right thereafter to enforce any such term, covenant, agreement or
condition, but the same shall continue in full force and effect.

7. This AGREEMENT sets forth all promises, inducements, agreements, condition or
understandings either oral or written, expressed or implied between them, other than are
herein set forth. No subsequent alteration, amendment, change or addition to the
AGREEMENT shall be binding upon the parties hereto unless reduced in writing and signed by
them.

8. The submission of the AGREEMENT for examination does not constitute an offer to
enter into the AGREEMENT and this AGREEMENT becomes effective only upon execution
thereof by the parties hereto.

9. This AGREEMENT, upon signing by all parties hereto, shall be recorded by the VILLAGE
in the office of the Recorder of Deeds in Lake County, Illinois.

10. Annexation and Terms of Village Code Sections 8-2-3-1 and 8-2A-1
10.1 This Agreement shall not be valid unless the Owner has done the following:

(1) If the Property is contiguous to the Village, filed with the Village a fully
executed and unconditional Petition to Annex the property to the Village,
as approved by the Village Attorney.

(2) If the Property is not contiguous to the Village, executed an Annexation
Agreement, approved by the Village, which shall contain, among other
matters, an agreement to file an unconditional Petition to Annex the
property to the Village as soon as the property becomes contiguous to
the Village.

10.2 Village Code Sections 8-2-3-1 and 8-2A are made a part of this Agreement as
though fully set forth in this Agreement.



6

11. Application for Connect.
The Owner’s Application for Connection is attached to and made a part of this

Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this AGREEMENT to be executed
the day and year first above written.

VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE
LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
By: ____________________

Mayor
ATTEST:
______________________________ OWNER(S)
Clerk

________________________



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)  SS.

COUNTY OF LAKE )
I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for the County and State aforesaid, do hereby
certify, that ___________________________, personally known to me to be the same person
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person
and severally acknowledged that as such Owner, he signed and delivered the said instrument
as Owner of said__________________________.

Given under my hand and seal this _________ day of __________, 20___.

_____________________
Notary Public



STATE OF ILLINOIS)
) SS.

COUNTY OF LAKE )
I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for the County and State aforesaid, do hereby
certify, that BRETT BLOMBERG and BARBARA MASTANDREA, personally known to me to
be respectfully the Mayor and Clerk of the Village of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois, and
personally known to me to be the same persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing
instrument, appeared to me this day in person and severally acknowledged that as such Mayor
and Clerk they signed and delivered the said instrument as Mayor and Clerk of said Village,
and caused the corporate seal of said Village to be affixed thereto, pursuant to authority given
by the Board of Trustees of said Village as their free and voluntary act, and as the free and
voluntary act and deed of said Village for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and seal this _____ day of _______, 20__.



H
O

TZ

HALF DAY

IN
D

IA
N

 C
R

E
E

K

ROUTE 45

PORT CLINTON
O

LSE
N

ABBEY

OLDE HALF DAY

W
ES

TG
AT

E

AS
H

LE
Y

B
A

R
C

LA
Y

C
H

R
IS

TI
N

E
 C

O
U

R
T

SA
R

AH
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

BE
AC

O
N

SFIELD

ANDOVER

MIDDLESEX

23220 N. Indian Creek Road
Prairie View, Illinois

Out-of-Village Water Request °

0 350 700175
Feet

INDIAN CREEK



Agenda Item
8.32 RVB

C:\Users\kjurco\AppData\Local\Temp\2014_10_14_River_Gauge_8.32_RVB_3788CF.doc

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING

October 14, 2014

Subject: Inter-Governmental Agreement between the Village of Lincolnshire,
Village of Riverwoods, and the Lake County Stormwater
Management Commission

Action Requested: Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement Between the Village of
Lincolnshire, Village of Riverwoods, and the Lake County
Stormwater Management Commission for a Streamflow Gauge on
the Des Plaines River in Lincolnshire at Route 22
(Waiver of Second Reading - Village of Lincolnshire)

Originated By/Contact: Robert Horne, Engineering Supervisor

Referred To: Committee of the Whole

Summary / Background:
In 2011, the Village of Lincolnshire entered into a second intergovernmental agreement with the
Lake County Stormwater Management Commission (LCSMC) and the Village of Riverwoods to
maintain a streamflow gauge on the Des Plaines River at the Route 22 bridge in Lincolnshire.
This gauge replaced the previous wire weight gauge manually operated by the Police
Department to measure the elevation of the river during flood events.

The existing intergovernmental agreement is for three years and about to expire.  The new
agreement will be in effect from October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2017.  LCSMC also secured
funding from the United States Geological Survey to reduce the overall cost of calibrating the
gauge. The gauge measures the river height and discharge.  The relationship between the river
height and the discharge, i.e., the amount of water passing a particular location, can vary over
time and is a good indication of the condition of the river.  High water heights and low discharge
can indicate dams in the water while low heights and high discharge can indicate dam or bank
failures.

Since April 1, 2010, the National Weather Service has issued forecast future flood stages for
this gauge.  This information is available on the internet at
http://water.weather.gov/ahps2/hydrograph.php?wfo=lot&gage=ldri2

The National Weather Service creates flood crest predictions based upon current flow
conditions in the river as well as predicted weather conditions over the next 48 hours.  Staff
relies on these predictions to anticipate deployment of pumps on Lincolnshire Drive and the
opening and closing of Londonderry Lane. In addition, USGS has updated their flood
inundation map (http://il.water.usgs.gov/ifhp/lake/#) to provide the depth of inundation.  The
current map now not only shows the limits of the inundation, but also the depth.  The depth of
inundation is critical to first responders in order to quickly assess the equipment needed to
access a particular area.



Agenda Item
8.32 RVB

C:\Users\kjurco\AppData\Local\Temp\2014_10_14_River_Gauge_8.32_RVB_3788CF.doc

Route 22 Stream Gauge Costs

Previous Three-Year Contract -
Complete Proposed 3rd Three-Year Contract

Agency
2012
Model

2012
Maint.

2013
Maint.

2014
Maint.

2014/15
Maint.

2015/16
Maint.

2016/17
Maint. Modeling

USGS $8,000 $5,200 $5,200 $5,200 $200 $200 $200 $0

LCSMC $4,000 $5,200 $5,200 $5,200 $6,850 $6,850 $6,850 $0

Lincolnshire $2,000 $2,600 $2,600 $2,600 $3,425 $3,425 $3,425 $0

Riverwoods $2,000 $2,600 $2,600 $2,600 $3,425 $3,425 $3,425 $0

Total $16,000 $15,600 $15,600 $15,600 $13,900 $13,900 $13,900 $0

Maintenance includes an annual check of all equipment, any necessary repairs, and provision
and maintenance of the website which supplies the data.

Budget Impact:
The funds defined above, per the agreement, will be accounted for in the yearly Operating
Budget to cover these costs.

Service Delivery Impact:
Staff believes that the stream gauge is an important component in helping protect the public
against flood conditions.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Village Board waive first reading and approve the intergovernmental
agreement to continue this valuable partnership.

Reports and Documents Attached:
Inter-Governmental Agreement

Meeting History
Initial Referral to Village Board (COW): (Waiver of First Reading Requested)

Regular Village Board Meeting: October 14, 2014



U:\Staff Directories\BJC\Stream Gages\USGS Rte22\IA Rte.22 Streamgauge 090414.docx 
Page 1 

  

 
 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

 between the  

 LAKE COUNTY 

  STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 

and the 

VILLAGE OF RIVERWOODS 

and the 

VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 
 

for Streamflow Gauge on the Des Plaines River at Route 22 near Lincolnshire, 

IL 
 

 

THIS IS AN AGREEMENT, by and between The LAKE COUNTY STORMWATER 

MANAGEMENT COMMISSION, 333 Peterson Road, Libertyville, Illinois 60048 (hereinafter 

called SMC), the VILLAGE OF RIVERWOODS, 300 Portwine Road, Riverwoods, IL 60015 

(hereinafter called RIVERWOODS), and the VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE, One Olde Half 

Day Road Lincolnshire, IL 60069 (hereinafter called LINCOLNSHIRE). 

 PROGRAM DESCRIPTION 

The program includes the ongoing operation and maintenance of a streamflow gauge on the Des 

Plaines River at Route 22 near Lincolnshire, Illinois, from October 1, 2014 to September 30, 

2017.  The approximate location of the gauge is shown in Attachment 1.  This work is 

hereinafter called the PROGRAM. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

USGS and SMC have proposed a Joint Funding Agreement for the PROGRAM as described in 

Attachments 2 and 3.  RIVERWOODS and LINCOLNSHIRE, as part of this agreement, shall 

contribute funds towards the operation and maintenance of the gauge with SMC.     

SCHEDULE 

The PROGRAM is effective immediately upon signature of this agreement.   



U:\Staff Directories\BJC\Stream Gages\USGS Rte22\IA Rte.22 Streamgauge 090414.docx 
Page 2 

 COMPENSATION 

1. The total PROGRAM cost is approximately $41,700 for a three year period.  The total 

RIVERWOODS and LINCOLNSHIRE contribution is $3,425 each/year, for a total 

contribution as detailed in Attachment 2. 

2. USGS will issue billings to SMC annually.  SMC will bill RIVERWOODS and 

LINCOLNSHIRE once the USGS billings are received.  Payments are due to SMC from 

RIVERWOODS and LINCOLNSHIRE within 30 days after the billing date.   

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. The terms of this Agreement are valid until September 30, 2017. 

2. All adjustments, additions, modifications, and/or deletions to this Agreement are subject 

to the written approval of all parties. 

3. The performance period may be changed by mutual agreement and set forth in an 

exchange of letters between the parties. 

4. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of the State of 

Illinois. 

5. This Agreement supersedes any and all other Agreements, oral or written, between the 

parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed, as evidenced 

by the signatures of their duly authorized representative as affixed below. 



U:\Staff Directories\BJC\Stream Gages\USGS Rte22\IA Rte.22 Streamgauge 090414.docx 
Page 3 

 

 

 

 

LAKE COUNTY STORMWATER 

MANAGEMENT COMMISSION:  
 

 

_________________________________  

Michael D. Warner, P.E., CFM, Director 

 

Date: __________________________ 

  

 

 
VILLAGE OF RIVERWOODS: 
 

 

__________________________________ 

John Norris, Mayor 

 

Date: _____________________________ 

 

 

 
VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE: 
 

 

__________________________________ 

Brett Blomberg, Mayor 

 

Date: _____________________________ 

 



U:\Staff Directories\BJC\Stream Gages\USGS Rte22\IA Rte.22 Streamgauge 090414.docx 
Page 4 



U:\Staff Directories\BJC\Stream Gages\USGS Rte22\IA Rte.22 Streamgauge 090414.docx 
Page 5 

Attachment 2: 

 

Operation and Maintenance of Gage  Total 
USGS 
Funds 

Lake 
County 

SMC 
Funds 

Village of 
Lincolnshire 

Funds 

Village of 
Riverwoods 

Funds 
            
2015 $13,900  $200 $6,850 $3,425 $3,425 
2016 $13,900  $200 $6,850 $3,425 $3,425 
2017 $13,900  $200 $6,850 $3,425 $3,425 



U:\Staff Directories\BJC\Stream Gages\USGS Rte22\IA Rte.22 Streamgauge 090414.docx 
Page 6 

Attachment 3 

 
 U.S. Geological Survey Cooperative Program Proposal  
 
 DESCRIPTION OF STREAMGAGE-LINKED FLOOD INUNDATION MAPS FOR 

INTERNET:  

 

Des Plaines River at Lincolnshire 05528100  

 

BACKGROUND  
The USGS Illinois Water Science Center, in cooperation with the Lake County Stormwater 

Management Commission (SMC) and the Villages of Lincolnshire and Riverwoods, installed a 

streamflow-gaging station on the Des Plaines River at Lincolnshire (USGS 05528100), developed a 

stage-discharge relation for use by the National Weather Service (NWS) in adding a forecast point to 

the Advanced Hydrologic Prediction Service (AHPS--

http://water.weather.gov/ahps2/hydrograph.php?wfo=lot&gage=ldri2) and developed a streamgage-

linked flood inundation map Web site ( http://il.water.usgs.gov/ifhp/lake/).  

 
The streamgage and associated real-time Web site will be operated and maintained for the duration of 

this agreement.  

 

An important part of the USGS mission is to provide scientific information to minimize the loss of 

life and property from natural disasters. To effectively accomplish this mission, the USGS provides 

reliable, impartial, and timely data and interpretive information for understanding and preventing 

disasters from flood hazards.  

 


	1.0 Agenda
	2014_10_14_RVB
	Agenda
	2.1 2014-09-22 Minutes
	3.11 Proclamation National Plan Month
	3.31 Sept. Revenue & Expense Summary
	R&E Sept. 2014 Summary
	R&E Sept. 2014

	4.1_Bills
	10-14-14 Bills
	Manual Checks
	Paid Invoices

	8.31 Out of Village Water
	Out of Village Water - 23220 N. Indian Creek Rd.
	Out of Village Water Agreement

	8.32 River Gauge
	River Gauge Memo
	Intergovernmental Agreement - River Gauge



	Return to Agenda: 


